
 

GCBB MEMBERSHIP APPLICATION 

(To be filled out by sponsor(s)) 

 

Please read the Membership Committee’s current Guidelines and Proposer’s Responsibilities for information about 

being a proposer or seconder before filling out this form. 

 

Name of Applicant:______________________________________________________ 

Address:  ______________________________________________________ 

Phone:  _______________Cell:  ___________E-mail:  __________________ 

Name of Sponsor:  _______________________________________________ 

Seconder:  _____________________________________________________ 

 

Please answer the following questions about your applicant: 

 

1. How long have you known the candidate?  ________________ 

 

2. Does she have a garden currently?  Yes/No 

 

3. Does she have a residence in the Buzzards Bay area?  _______ 

 

4. How long has the applicant lived in the area? _____________ 

 

5. Do you feel she would qualify to hold a Club leadership position?  Yes/No  

 

6. Please indicate your candidate’s strongest interest in the following areas:  

 

Civic Planning__________ Conservation____________ 

Education______________ Flower Arranging_________ 

Garden Design__________ Horticulture_____________ 

Photography____________ Newsletters_____________ 

 

7. What is her availability?  In other words, could she attend the greenhouse and monthly meetings, which are 

usually held in the mornings? 

 

 

8. In what other organizations is she interested/involved? 

 

 

In your letter of recommendation, please feel free to expand on the above topics and include additional information 

you believe would be helpful to the Membership Committee.  

 

THE MEMBERSHIP COMMITTEE 

 


